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ARMS PA Project ID: 0490015-015-C-PSD-FL-140D and 0490015-016-
AV


Facility Name: Hardee Power Station
Florida County: Hardee


Project Description: Modification of PSD-140C and modification of
annual performance tests.


Permit Application Processor: Al Linero
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9076
Processor Email Address: Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 8/17/12


From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Zhang-Torres; Wong, Robert; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;


Kathleen Forney
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) New Application: 0490015-015-C-PSD-FL-140D and 0490015-AV, Hardee Power


Partners Limited, Hardee Power Station
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:14:43 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg


All:


A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
 


If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.  The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.


Thanks,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.







From: Friday, Barbara
To: "rrandall@invenergyllc.com"
Cc: "tdavis@ectinc.com"; Mulkey, Cindy; "abrams.heather@epa.gov"; "oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; Friday, Barbara;


Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro; Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D) - 0490015-016-AV, Hardee Power Partners, Hardee Power Station, Notice of


Draft Permit and Draft/Proposed Permit
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:17:43 PM


Dear Mr. Randall: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply"
message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by
selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the
documents, and then selecting "Send".  


**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Attention:  Al Linero


Owner/Company Name: HARDEE POWER PARTNERS LIMITED 
Facility Name: HARDEE POWER STATION 
Project Number: 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D)/0490015-016-AV
Permit Status: DRAFT/DRAFT-PROPOSED 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION/TITLE V REVISION
Facility County: HARDEE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0490015.015.AC.D_pdf.zip


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0490015.016.AV.D_pdf.zip


The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
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that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management  - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: rrandall@invenergyllc.com
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Mulkey, Cindy; Kathleen Forney; ceron.heather@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Linero,


Alvaro; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D), Hardee Power Partners, Hardee Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:41:05 AM


Dear Mr. Randall: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".  


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
Project Number: 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D)
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: HARDEE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0490015.015.AC.F_pdf.zip


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
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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Arif, Syed
Subject: Can you ask someone to proof read before signing out?
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:33:00 PM


Syed.  Very Preliminary documents for the Hardee Power Partners AC/AV revisions are in the
following folders for review.
 
O:\OPC\LINERO\Electrical\Hardee\0490015 Unit CT2-B Permit Revisions\0490015-015-
AV\PrelimDrafts 0490015-015-AV
 
And
 
O:\OPC\LINERO\Electrical\Hardee\0490015 Unit CT2-B Permit Revisions\0490015-016-
AC\PrelimDrafts 0490015-016-AV
 
Can you ask someone to proof read and also make sure they are responsive to what was requested
before you review?
 
(I think you had said you actually had planned to assign this one within your group before I was
assigned by Jon.)
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
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From: Drennan, Matt
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Frank Sarduy; Frost, Tim
Subject: FW: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 10:22:50 AM


Good morning Alvaro,
 
Please see our comments below.  Let us know if you have any questions or comments.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt Drennan
Operations Superintendent
Hardee Power Station
863.375.3266 x227
mdrennan@invenergyllc.com
 
This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an
addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the original
message and all copies.
 


From: Tom Davis [mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:57 AM
To: Drennan, Matt
Cc: Frank O. Sarduy (FSarduy@SouthshoreEnv.com)
Subject: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
 
Matt,
 
My minor comments on the draft FDEP permit documents for CT2B are as follows:
 
Hardee Power Station
Comments on Draft FDEP Permits
TV Permit No. 0490015-015-AV
Air Permit No. 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140C)
 
A. Statement of Basis
 
Page 2 of 3
 
Second sentence of Condition B.12.c. should read as follows: “Excess emissions shall not exceed a
total of 15 hours per tuning session.”
 
 
B. Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination
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Page 4 of 6, Table 1.
 
SER for SO2 is 40 tons/year.


 
Page 5 of 6, Condition 20.(b)
 
Second sentence should read as follows: “Excess emissions shall not exceed a total of 15 hours per
tuning session.”
 
 
C. TV Permit No. 0490015-015-AV
 
Page 3 State Rule Citations
 
EU IDs 001, 002, and 003 are not subject to the Acid Rain Program and therefore Rule 62-213.413
(Fast-Track Revisions of Acid Rain Parts) does not apply to these emission units.
 
Page 12 Condition B.12.c.
 
Second sentence should read as follows: “Excess emissions shall not exceed a total of 15 hours per
tuning session.”
 
 
D. Air Permit No. 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140C)
 
Page 4 of 4, Section III Condition No. 20.(b)
 
Second sentence should read as follows: “Excess emissions shall not exceed a total of 15 hours per
tuning session.”
 
 
Pls contact me if you have any questions or comments.
 
Thanks.
 
Tom Davis, P.E.
Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 NW 98th Street
Gainesville, FL 32606
 
Voice: 352.248.3351
Fax:    352.332.6722
 
IF YOU RECEIVED THIS EMAIL BY ERROR, PLEASE DELETE IT AND NOTIFY THE SENDER.








From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Holtom, Jonathan
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: FW: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8:21:00 AM


Hey Jon:
 
I’m almost done with Hardee, which you assigned to me.
 
It involved minimal AC and Title V changes to a permit that Jeff/Christy prepared in 2009.
 
ECT and the company reviewed prelim versions.
 
That way we can be sure that a Draft/Proposed approach will work.
 
I’ll make a few adjustments and then I’ll let you know when it is ready to sign.
 
Ed Svec had looked at it earlier and commented that it’s not bad.
 
Let me know if you think this actually goes to Syed for signature or shall I send directly to Jeff?
 
Al.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 


From: Drennan, Matt [mailto:MDrennan@invenergyllc.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 10:22 AM
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
Subject: FW: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:35:00 PM


Just so you know, I already asked the applicant to take a prelim look.
 
But I’d like internal feedback too, because I just don’t have the experience with concurrent AC/AV
actions under latest formats.
 
Also second internal look will insure better product.
 
Al.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 


From: Linero, Alvaro 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:25 PM
To: 'mdrennan@invenergyllc.com'; 'tdavis@ectinc.com'
Cc: 'rrandall@invenergyllc.com'
Subject: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
 
Tom, Matt:
 
Here is a very preliminary version of what we expect to send out as a draft to notice in about 1
week.
 
The changes are marked in strikeout and underline format and highlighted in yellow.
 
This is related to the excess emissions from tuning Unit CT2-B and reducing testing for VOC and
visible emissions.
 
By the way, do you have results for the testing over the years.
 
I can see from our system that all of those passed.
 
Let me know of any changes we still need to make and then I’ll send the package around for
internal review and give you another draft soon to actually notice.
 
Thank you.
 
Al Linero.
 
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
Subject: Hardee Air Permit Modification
Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:45:49 AM


Good morning Al,
 
We ran the legal ad for Public Notice of Intent to Air Permit Revisions.
 
Our instructions were to send the proof of publication to the agency.  Should I send that to you?
 
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
Subject: Hardee Package ready to go
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 9:01:00 AM


To: Syed Arif


From: Al Linero, P.E., OPC


Date: September 18, 2012


Subject: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0490015-015-AC
Draft/Proposed Title V Operation Permit No. 0490015-016-AV
Hardee Power Station
Testing and Tuning Conditions on Combustion Turbine CT-2B
 
We are ready to distribute the public notice package for the Hardee Power
Station.  The facility is located at 6695 North County Road 663 in Bowling
Green, Hardee County. 


The requested revision to the permits is to reduce annual carbon monoxide
(CO) and visible emissions compliance testing requirements for Unit CT2-B
when operating less than 400 hours on natural gas and to allow excess
emissions related to tuning of the DLN combustors. 


The files are available at: 


O:\OPC\LINERO\Electrical\Hardee\0490015 Unit CT2-B Permit Revisions


We received the application on August 17, 2012 and we sent the applicant a
preliminary version of the package on August 30.  We received the applicant’s
few corrections on September 10.  That makes it feasible to issue a
Draft/Proposed version of the Title V permit.


It effort involved minimal AC and Title V changes to a permit that Jeff/Christy
prepared in 2009.  Ed Svec took an early look at it and I understand he
commented that it looks O.K.
 
Day 90 is November 15.  From initial receipt to draft permit issuance will be 33
days if we distribute tomorrow (Wednesday September 19).


I recommend distribution issuance of the package. 


Al Linero
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From: Friday, Barbara
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: Arif, Syed; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Hardee Power Partners Limited - Hardee Power Station - 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D0, 0490015-016-AV -


Proof Of Publication
Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 11:57:20 AM


Al,
 
The Proof of Publication for subject project is attached for your information
 
I will have the original scanned and uploaded by Kathleen Carr.
 
Barbara Friday
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: Koerner, Jeff; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Hardee Power Partners
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:59:49 PM


Barbara -  Attached is a draft AC and a draft/proposed Title V revision for the above referenced
facility.  I have signed on behalf of Jeff and it can be clerked and issued. 
 
Jeff -  This was a simple AC/AV revision to incorporate excess emissions for CT-2B related to tuning
of the DLN combustors.  It also reduces CO and VE testing requirements when operating less than
400 hours on natural gas. 
 
Al – All the edits were done in your project folder.
 
Thanks,
Syed
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From: Drennan, Matt
To: Randall, Ralph; Frost, Tim; Frank Sarduy; tdavis@ectinc.com; Linero, Alvaro; oquendo.ana@epa.gov
Subject: Proof of Publication - Public Notice of Intent to Issue Permit
Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:40:41 AM


Good morning Ms. Ana Oquendo,
 
Please see attached Affidavit of Publication for Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permits.
 
In reference to:
Hardee Power Partners, Hardee Power Station
Draft/Proposed Permit 0490015-016-AV, Title V Air Operation Permit Revision
Draft Permit No. 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D), Air Construction Permit Revision.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Best Regards,
 
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
Cc: Frost, Tim; Frank Sarduy
Subject: RE: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:03:00 PM


Hey Matt:  Thanks for the helpful input.
 
Here is the email that was sent today to Mr. Randall and Tom Davis.
 
It provides links to the posted documents.
 
Let us know if a WORD version of the Public Notice would be helpful in publishing.
 
Call with any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Al Linero.
_______________________________________________________
From: Friday, Barbara 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:18 PM
To: 'rrandall@invenergyllc.com'
Cc: 'tdavis@ectinc.com'; Mulkey, Cindy; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov'; 'oquendo.ana@epa.gov'; Friday,
Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Linero, Alvaro; Holtom, Jonathan
Subject: 0490015-015-AC (PSD-FL-140D) - 0490015-016-AV, Hardee Power Partners, Hardee Power
Station, Notice of Draft Permit and Draft/Proposed Permit
 
Dear Mr. Randall: 
Attached is the official Notice of Draft/Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting "Reply" on
the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting
"Send".  
**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply
will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


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


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified
time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are
accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-
of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 5:17 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: Frost, Tim; Frank Sarduy
Subject: RE: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
 
Correct. We would only test on a fuel if we fired that fuel for more than 400 hours during the
previous federal fiscal year. So, if we fired more than 400 hours on gas during the previous year,
we would test on gas. If we fired more than 400 hours on oil, we would test on oil. If we did not fire
either fuel for more than 400 hours, no testing would be required.
 
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
 


From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:07 PM
To: Drennan, Matt
Subject: RE: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
 
Thanks Matt:
 
Does it sound like you would test on distillate if you burn more than 400 hours of distillate?
 
Does it sound like you wouldn’t test on natural gas if you burned less than 400 hours on natural
gas.
 
I know we have the permit ready to go, but I’m explaining this as clearly as I can to the person
signing off.
 
Thanks again.
 
Al.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 


From: Drennan, Matt [mailto:MDrennan@invenergyllc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:02 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Frank Sarduy; Frost, Tim
Subject: RE: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
 
We do maintain oil burning capability on CT2B.  The permit limits us to 876 hours in any
consecutive 12 month period.  We can burn over 400 hours on fuel oil.  The short answer is yes,
yes.
 
The cost of fuel oil has been out of the market for a long time now.  We typically only run on fuel oil
to exercise the equipment.  It is possible that we would burn more than 400 hours on oil if there
were ever an interruption of the gas supply or a drastic change to fuel market conditions.  It is
unlikely.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 3:46 PM
To: Drennan, Matt
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Frank Sarduy; Frost, Tim
Subject: RE: CT2B - Comments on Draft FDEP Permit Documents
 
Hey Matt.
 
We are almost done.
 
Do you maintain distillate oil burning capability at all on Unit CT-2B.
 
If so, can you fire more than 400 hours/year.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 5:16:58 PM


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
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 4:03:14 PM


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
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 6:44:49 AM


Thank you very much Al.   This will be good for everyone.  Best Regards.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 4:04 PM
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
Subject: RE: Can you ask someone to proof read before signing out?
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:23:11 PM


Al,
 
I had Ed review this project and his comments were it does not look bad.  The only mistake he
found of significance was the use of wrong project number in various places.  I have not had a
chance to review it myself, but I can do it if you see a need for it.
 
Thanks,
Syed
 


From: Linero, Alvaro 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:33 PM
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
Subject: RE: Hardee Air Permit Modification
Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 3:29:22 PM


We mailed it already.
 
We appreciate your help with these revisions.
 
Be well,
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 3:21 PM
To: Drennan, Matt
Subject: RE: Hardee Air Permit Modification
 
Matt:
 
Your electronic mail with the copy was good enough.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:46 AM
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
To: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: RE: Hardee Power Partners - Final Air Construction Permit No. 0490015-015-AC
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 12:22:00 PM


To: Jeff Koerner


From: Al Linero


Date: October 10, 2012


Subject: Draft Air Construction Permit No. 0490015-015-AC
Hardee Power Station
Testing and Tuning Conditions on Combustion Turbine CT-2B
 
We are ready to issue the final air construction permit revision for the Hardee
Power Station.  The facility is located at 6695 North County Road 663 in
Bowling Green, Hardee County. 


The requested revision is to reduce annual CO and visible emissions
compliance testing requirements for Unit CT2-B when operating less than 400
hours on natural gas and to allow excess emissions related to tuning of the
DLN combustors. 


The attached Final Determination summarizes the publication and comment
process.  There are no pending petitions for administrative hearings or
extensions of time in which to file a petition for an administrative hearing. 


A concurrent Title V permit revision that implements the same changes will be
issued after expiration of the 45 day EPA review period that began September
27, 2012.  


Assuming we issue this air construction permit on Friday, October 12, the total
time from application to final issuance is 56 days.


I recommend your approval of the attached final air construction permit for
this project.


 



mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us






From: Linero, Alvaro
To: "Drennan, Matt"
Cc: "tdavis@ectinc.com"
Subject: RE: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:36:00 AM


Hey Matt:
 
Anything new on the very preliminary draft I sent?
 
Thank you.
 
Al Linero.
 
A. A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076
 


From: Drennan, Matt [mailto:MDrennan@invenergyllc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
 
I should hear back from Tom and Frank quickly.  I’ll let you know if they have any comments on
these documents.  Thanks again.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Drennan, Matt
Subject: RE: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
 
This takes care of my request!
 
No need to scan any reports.
 
Thanks.
 



mailto:MDrennan@invenergyllc.com
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Al Linero.
 
A.A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Drennan, Matt [MDrennan@invenergyllc.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 4:12 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: RE: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B


FY 2007 is the last scanned copy I have available.  The remainder are hard copies.  Let me know if
you need me to scan them or any other information.
 
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
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 4:19:09 PM


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
Cc: Frost, Tim; tdavis@ectinc.com; Frank Sarduy; Randall, Ralph
Subject: RE: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:40:53 PM


Good afternoon Mr. Linero,
 
We can get those files for you.  How many years of test results should we send?
 
Thank you for your help with this request.
 
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
To: Drennan, Matt; tdavis@ectinc.com
Cc: Randall, Ralph
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
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:57:59 AM


We will have it this morning.  Just one comment so far.  Waiting for one of my
consultants comments.


Sent from my Verizon Wireless Droid


-----Original message-----


From: "Linero, Alvaro" <Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "Drennan, Matt" <MDrennan@invenergyllc.com>
Cc: "tdavis@ectinc.com" <tdavis@ectinc.com>
Sent: Mon, Sep 10, 2012 12:36:27 GMT+00:00
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
 
I should hear back from Tom and Frank quickly.  I’ll let you know if they have any
comments on these documents.  Thanks again.
 
Matt Drennan
Operations Superintendent
Hardee Power Station
863.375.3266 x227
mdrennan@invenergyllc.com
 
This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the addressee(s) only. If you
are not an addressee, any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-
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mail and destroy the original message and all copies.
 


From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 4:15 PM
To: Drennan, Matt
Subject: RE: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
 
This takes care of my request!
 
No need to scan any reports.
 
Thanks.
 
Al Linero.
 
A.A. Linero, P.E.
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
depar
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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: "mdrennan@invenergyllc.com"; "tdavis@ectinc.com"
Cc: "rrandall@invenergyllc.com"
Subject: Very Preliminary Draft, Hardee Unit CT2-B
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:25:00 PM


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
To: "Randall, Ralph"
Cc: "tdavis@ectinc.com"; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; "ceron.heather@epa.gov";


"oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; Scearce, Lynn; Linero, Alvaro; Friday, Barbara
Subject: 0490015-016-AV , Hardee Power Partners Limited, Hardee Power Station, Final Permit Revision
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:01:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Dear Mr. Randall: 
 
Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link
 
Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Attention:  Al Linero


Owner/Company Name: HARDEE POWER PARTNERS LIMITED 
Facility Name: HARDEE POWER STATION 
Project Number: 0490015-016-AV 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: HARDEE


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0490015.016.AV.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
 
Barbara J. Friday


Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5505
Tallahassee, FL  32399-2400
850-717-9095
Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us


 
Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm
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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Final Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0490015-016-AV, Hardee Power Station
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 10:23:00 AM


Barbara:  Please send out the attached permit package.
 
Please get the Appendices from the following folder: O/Title V
 
(Too big to attach.  I’ll figure that out for future projects).
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


To: Project File


From: Al Linero


Date: November 27, 2012


Subject: Final Title V Air Operation Permit No. 0490015-016-AV
Hardee Power Station
Testing and Tuning Conditions on Combustion Turbine CT-2B
 
We are issuing the final air operation permit revision for the Hardee Power
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
The EPA 45-Day review/objection period ended on November 11, 2012 and no
objection was received.


A concurrently noticed Air Construction Permit revision that authorized the
same changes was issued on October 12, 2012.    


By issuing this final Title V Permit on Tuesday November 27, the total time
from application (8/17/2012) to final issuance is 102 days.


After a review of the final permit by Scott Sheplak, I (as Acting Supervisor of
Air Permitting) am approving this final permit on behalf of the Permitting
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Supervisor Syed Arif and the OPC Program Administrator, Jeff Koerner.


 
 
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
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